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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 6:46 AM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: Shasta RPA adjustments


Pablo, Jeff R., Patti, Liz, Randi, Michelle, Dave, Brycen, Katrina Harrison,


Maria, Josh, Ron, Janice


Draft agenda:


-- Introductions


-- Review agenda, additions


-- Opening remarks: Pablo and Maria


-- Staffing the effort, scheduling recurring meetings


-- Timeline and Reclamation's comments


-- Outline and Reclamation's comments


-- Next steps


Check on schedule for tech team . Invite everyone.


Patti and Janice for NEPA to make sure it is consistent.


-- How as the no action alternative (which includes the RPA) modeled?


-- If deviation, degree (minor--addendum or supplement. Substantial than


ROD--need to think about)


Invite USFWS. We want to invite CDFW, asked Reclamation their thoughts.


Need to adjust timeline to reality


Which task gets us to February forecast and initial allocations


New temperature model in phases, but build in to the RPA adjustment


Track changes for timeline and outline


SWRCB--May need permanent change to WRO-90-5
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Late season temperatures very important, so we don't want to overshoot


early. EPA (2003) is important, but we need to make sure the resource can be


spread out to apply throughout the season.


Reclamation has been plotting other cold water volumes in addition to 49


degrees.


Coordinating temperature and modeling work plan


-- Does Reclamation know what management questions need to be


asked/addressed? Reclamation needs to think about it.


Lessons learned--Reclamation may change some, reorganize


Consider phasing: Absolutely necessary over the next 3 months, what we can


postpone and wait.


2 processes:


1. Generating forecasts


2. Sacramento River temperature management planning


How much funding would CDFW need? (Field crews down to RBDD)


COB Monday, October 3, for Reclamation's comments back on the timeline


and outline


Stakeholders:


-- SRSC: Defer to Reclamation


-- NGOs: NMFS would host


First meeting: talk


Second meeting: Share paper


Third meeting: Talk about where we landed


Sent from my iPhone



